Re: RESEND: CANCEL - Cap Quarters - 5/12/2023 Richardson, Tawanda ROOM and TOUR

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 04/05/2023 10:27

Hello,

This reservation is canceled.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 11:34:56 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: RESEND: CANCEL - Cap Quarters - 5/12/2023 Richardson, Tawanda ROOM and TOUR

Ellie

Has this been cancelled?

Michele

0On 02/05/2023 06:42, reservations@rooms101.com wrote:
> Ellie,

>

> Please cancel this reservation client has been in a auto accident and
> cannot travel at this time.

>

> Thanks

> Michele

>

>0n 12/04/2023 09:38, Ellie Berrada wrote:

>> Hello,

>>

>> Reservation Booked.

>>

>> Check-in 05/12/2023

>>

>> Check out

>>

>>(05/14/2023 Tour date

>>

>>5/16/2023

>>

>>11:30 AM

>>

>> None Conf 783828

>>

>> Booked

>>

>> Oceanview Suite

>>

>> Thank you.

>>

>> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
>> Date: Tuesday, April 11,2023 at 9:57 AM

>>To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Reda


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

>> Subject: Cap Quarters - 5/12/2023 Richardson, Tawanda ROOM and TOUR
>>

>> Good morning,

>>

>> Please book this reservation at Captains Quarters.

>>

>> Thanks

>> Michele



